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Please place the attached emails in Docket No. 20200000 

Thanks 

Veronica D. Washington 
Executive Assistant to Commissioner Andrew Fay 

Florida Public Service Commission 

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 

Tallahassee, Florida 32399 
(850)413-6036 
vwashing@psc.state.fl.us 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Sarah Harrison <Sarah.Harrison.50247741@p2a.co> 

Tuesday, September 15, 2020 7:29 PM 
Office of Commissioner Fay 
Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Andrew Giles Fay, 

Time and time again, Florida's voters have made their support for policies meant to encourage the spread of 
rooftop solar clear. In 2016 voters rejected the utility-driven "Amendment 1 ", which would have prohibited the 
subsidization of solar energy, and approved 'Amendment 4', which provided tax exemptions for rooftop solar 
customers. 

Florida is in the middle of a public health and economic crisis. Undermining the rights of solar customers to 
receive full compensation for the power they produce will hurt jobs and take money out of people's pockets. 
Now is not the time to create more uncertainty by changing the fundamental economic landscape of the solar 
industry. 

Before COVID-19, the Sunshine state produced the fourth most electricity from solar panels in the country, led 
the country in new solar jobs, and employed over 12,000 people. Before this crisis began, "solar installer" was 
the fastest growing job in the country, and our industry employed 250,000 people. The COVID-19 crisis could 
threaten up to 125,000 of these jobs across the United States. Florida is struggling with an above 10% 
unemployment rate since May and the economic hardship could get worse if you end retail-rate net metering. 

People and businesses across the state rely on commonsense solar policies to take control of their own energy. 
Solar benefits Floridians' safety too. Solar panels and batteries contribute to the resilience of the electric grid. 
As we progress through hurricane season, Floridians need more tools - not less - in order to weather all the 
storms that are coming our way. 

Please defend solar workers, business owners, homeowners, and our environment from additional uncertainty 
by preserving retail compensation for net metering here in Florida. 

Thank you, 
Sarah Harrison 
4227 SW 102nd Terrace 
Gainesville, FL 32608 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Janet Robinson <Janet.Robinson.8171094@p2a.co> 

Tuesday, September 15, 2020 7:21 PM 

Office of Commissioner Fay 
Protect our solar rights! Docket 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Andrew Giles Fay, 

Time and time again, Florida's voters have made their support for policies meant to encourage the spread of 
rooftop solar clear. In 2016 voters rejected the utility-driven "Amendment l ", which would have prohibited the 
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
Janet Robinson 
11058 Knottingby Dr 
Jacksonville, FL 32257 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Dear Commissioners, 

Christopher Sims <csims22@gmail.com> 
Tuesday, September 15, 2020 6:57 PM 
Office of Chairman Clark; Office of Commissioner Graham; Office of Commissioner 

Polmann; Office of Commissioner Fay; Office of Commissioner Brown 

Net-Metering Works for Floridians 

The middle of a public health and economic crisis is not the time to create more uncertainty by making changes to solar 

rights that will hurt jobs and take money out of people's pockets. 

Before COVID-19, the Sunshine state produced the 4th most electricity from solar panels in the country, and employed 

over 12,000 people. Before this crisis began, "solar installer" was the fastest growing job in the country, and our industry 

employed 250,000 people. The COVID-19 crisis could put half, 125,000, of these jobs at risk in communities across the 

United States. Florida has already lost 22% of its workforce due to economic uncertainty, and this could get worse. 

People and businesses across the state rely on common sense solar policies to take control oftheir own energy, and 

choose how they power their lives. 

Solar panels and batteries contribute to the resilience of the electric grid. As we enter hurricane season, Floridians need 

more tools - not less - in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way. 

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering 

here in Florida. 

Sincerely, 

Christopher Sims 

Mr Christopher Sims 
csims22@gmail.com 
3230 Inverness Court 
Orlando, FL 32806 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Maurice Bennett < Maurice.Bennett.109084620@p2a.co> 

Tuesday, September 15, 2020 6:53 PM 

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
receive full compensation for the power they produce will hurt jobs and take money out of people ' s pockets. 
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
Maurice Bennett 
10130 Sunrise Lakes Blvd 
Sunrise, FL 33322 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Bianca deleon < Bianca.deLeon.49744408@p2a.co> 

Tuesday, September 15, 2020 6:27 PM 

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
Bianca deLeon 
2240 Bella Vista Way 
Port St. Lucie, FL 34952 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Dear Commissioners, 

Jeffrey Zinnert <jeffreyzinnert@gmail.com> 
Tuesday, September 15, 2020 6:22 PM 
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

People and businesses across the state rely on common sense solar policies to take control of their own energy, and 

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

Jeffrey Zinnert 

Ms Jeffrey Zinnert 
jeffreyzinnert@gmail.com 
2827 Deerfield St 
St. Cloud, FL 34771 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Pamela Haun < Pamela.Haun.8785778@p2a.co> 

Tuesday, September 15, 2020 6:20 PM 

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
rooftop solar clear. In 2016 voters rejected the utility-driven "Amendment l", which would have prohibited the 
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
Pamela Haun 
8747 SW 50th Pl 
Cooper City, FL 33328 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Trina White <Trina.White.74551602@p2a.co> 

Tuesday, September 15, 2020 6:18 PM 

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
subsidization of solar energy, and approved 'Amendment 4 ' , which provided tax exemptions for rooftop solar 
customers. 

Florida is in the middle of a public health and economic crisis. Undermining the rights of solar customers to 
receive full compensation for the power they produce will hurt jobs and take money out of people' s pockets. 
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
Solar benefits Floridians ' safety too. Solar panels and batteries contribute to the resilience of the electric grid. 
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
Trina White 
13808 217th Rd 
Live Oak, FL 32060 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Mark Flora < Mark.Flora.271337296@p2a.co> 

Tuesday, September 15, 2020 6: 15 PM 

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
Mark Flora 
211 63rd St W 
Bradenton, FL 34209 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Ira mil Knee miller < lramil.Kneemiller.360726024@p2a.co> 

Tuesday, September 15, 2020 6:14 PM 

Office of Commissioner Fay 

Protect net metering 

Dear Commissioner Andrew Fay, 

The middle of a public health and economic crisis is not the time to create more uncertainty by making changes 
to solar rights that will hurt jobs and take money out of people's pockets. 

Before COVID-19, the Sunshine state produced the 4th most electricity from solar panels in the country, and 
employed over 12,000 people. Before this crisis began, "solar installer" was the fastest growing job in the 
country, and our industry employed 250,000 people. The COVID-19 crisis could put half, 125,000, of these jobs 
at risk in communities across the United States. Florida has already lost 22% of its workforce due to economic 
uncertainty, and this could get worse. 

People and businesses across the state rely on common sense solar policies to take control of their own energy, 
and choose how they power their lives. 

Solar panels and batteries contribute to the resilience of the electric grid. As we enter hurricane season, 
Floridians need more tools - not less - in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way. 

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net 
metering here in Florida. 

Regards, 
Iramil Kneemiller 
920 Louvre Ct 
Kissimmee, FL 34759 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

David Zimmerman < David.Zimmerman.341927365@p2a.co> 

Tuesday, September 15, 2020 6:15 PM 

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

rooftop solar clear. In 2016 voters rejected the utility-driven "Amendment I", which would have prohibited the 
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
David Zimmerman 
1437 Strada D Oro 
Venice, FL 34292 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dobi Dobroslawa < Dobi.Dobroslawa.71511168@p2a.co> 

Tuesday, September 15, 2020 6:12 PM 

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
subsidization of solar energy, and approved ' Amendment 4', which provided tax exemptions for rooftop solar 
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
Dobi Dobroslawa 
21784 Brixham Run Loop 
Estero, FL 33928 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Dear Commissioners, 

Scott Warner <scottewarner@bellsouth.net> 
Tuesday, September 15, 2020 6:11 PM 
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

Scott E. Warner 

Mr Scott Warner 
scottewarner@bellsouth.net 
10028 SW Coral Tree Circle 
Port St Lucie, FL 34987 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Paul Coutu <Paul.Coutu.82670647@p2a.co> 

Tuesday, September 15, 2020 6:01 PM 

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
Paul Coutu 
2092 Broadmoor Ln 
Spring Hill, FL 34606 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Brett Robert < Brett.Robert.16789865@p2a.co > 

Tuesday, September 15, 2020 5:57 PM 

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
customers. The government needs to listen to the voters. The voters are your bosses; this is not a dictatorship in 
spite of all of the undemocratic activities that are going on right now. 

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

Before COVID-19, the Sunshine state produced the fourth most electricity :from solar panels in the country, led 
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
Brett Robert 
1295 NW 87th Ave 
Coral Springs, FL 33071 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Cheryl Gaiefsky <Cheryl.Gaiefsky.95679374@p2a.co> 

Tuesday, September 15, 2020 5:49 PM 

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
Cheryl Gaiefsky 
1041 Cross Cut Way 
Longwood, FL 32750 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Vivie Bishop <Vivie.Bishop.137028874@p2a.co> 

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
Vivie Bishop 
850 S Tamiami Trail 
Sarasota, FL 34236 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Ellie Joseph < E1lie.Joseph.75063801@p2a.co> 

Tuesday, September 15, 2020 5:48 PM 

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
Ellie Joseph 
13346 Canopy Grove Dr 
Tampa, FL 33625 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

James Valk <James.Valk.56761852@p2a.co> 

Tuesday, September 15, 2020 5:47 PM 

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
James Valk 
4 Ivy Ct 
Orange City, FL 32763 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Amanda Gordon <Amanda.Gordon.30864685@p2a.co> 

Tuesday, September 15, 2020 5:43 PM 

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
Amanda Gordon 
828 Lighthouse Cove 
Sanford, FL 32773 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Nancy Noloboff <Nancy.Noloboff.82670755@p2a.co> 

Tuesday, September 15, 2020 5:39 PM 

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
Nancy Noloboff 
25 Locust St 
St. Augustine, FL 32084 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Myra Dewhurst < Myra.Dewhurst.164527 41@p2a.co > 

Tuesday, September 15, 2020 5:22 PM 

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
Myra Dewhurst 
3 841 Casey Key Rd 
Nokomis, FL 34275 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Dear Commissioners, 

Neil Kodsi <ndkodsi@gmail.com> 
Tuesday, September 15, 2020 5: 17 PM 
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

Neil Kodsi 

Mr' Neil Kodsi 
ndkodsi@gmail.com 
547 NE 105th St. 
Miami Shores, FL 33138 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Dear Commissioners, 

Brian Betran < brianbetron@gmail.com > 

Tuesday, September 15, 2020 5:13 PM 

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

over 12,000 people. Before this crisis began, "solar installer'' was the fastest growing job in the country, and our industry 

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

Brian Betran 

Mr Brian Betran 

brianbetron@gmail.com 

16087 Derby Drive E 

Loxahatchee, Florida 33470 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Anita Garrison <Anita.Garrison.40990396@p2a.co> 

Tuesday, September 15, 2020 5:09 PM 

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

Thank.you, 
Anita Garrison 
8705 288th St 
Branford, FL 32008 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

diane ingram <diane.ingram.82620435@p2a.co> 

Tuesday, September 15, 2020 5:10 PM 

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
diane ingram 
1016 Woodside Ave 
Clearwater, FL 33756 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Christina Crosby <Christina.Crosby.232993570@p2a.co> 

Tuesday, September 15, 2020 5:07 PM 

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

Please defend solar workers, business O\\'ners, homeowners, and our environment from additional uncertainty 
by preserving retail compensation for net metering here in Florida. 

Thank you, 
Christina Crosby 
2240 Seminole Blvd 
Melbourne, FL 32904 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Wendy Weldon <Wendy.Weldon.16451058@p2a.co> 

Tuesday, September 15, 2020 5:03 PM 

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
Wendy Weldon 
6045 Winding Brooke Way 
Delray Beach, FL 33484 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Eric West <Eric.West.74323245@p2a.co> 

Tuesday, September 15, 2020 5:02 PM 

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
Eric West 
3943 S Peninsula Dr 
Port Orange, FL 32127 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

John Malloy <John.Malloy.82797016@p2a.co > 

Tuesday, September 15, 2020 4:59 PM 

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
John Malloy 
1756 Mira Lago Cir 
Ruskin, FL 33570 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Dear Commissioners, 

Nicholas Guittar <nguittar@gmail.com> 
Tuesday, September 15, 2020 4:58 PM 
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

Nicholas Guittar 

Dr. Nicholas Guittar 
nguittar@gmail.com 
10228 Stratford Pointe Avenue, 10228 

Orlando, FL 32832-6017 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Karen Pearce < Karen.Pearce.360692257@p2a.co > 

Tuesday, September 15, 2020 4:56 PM 

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
Karen Pearce 
1709 NW 23rd St 
Gainesville, FL 32605 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Regina Walther < Regina.Walther.325846219@p2a.co> 

Tuesday, September 15, 2020 4:55 PM 

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
Regina Walther 
1950 SW Palm City Rd 
Stuart, FL 34994 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Silvia Hall <Silvia.Hall.18437999@p2a.co> 

Tuesday, September 15, 2020 4:53 PM 

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

Florida is iri the middle of a public health and economic crisis. Undermining the rights of solar customers to 
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
Silvia Hall 
349 NE 31st St 
Boca Raton, FL 33431 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Ann Hardy <Ann.Hardy.213623823@p2a.co> 

Tuesday, September 1 5, 2020 4:51 PM 

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

subsidization of solar energy, and approved 'Amendment 4' , which provided tax exemptions for rooftop solar 

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
Ann Hardy 
2009 Lakewood Dr 
Sebring, FL 33872 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Gilda Levinson <Gilda.Levinson.57254845@p2a.co> 

Tuesday, September 15, 2020 4:51 PM 

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
Gilda Levinson 
8183 NW 14th St 
Coral Springs, FL 33071 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

VIRGINIA MENDEZ <VIRGINIA.MENDEZ.8605894@p2a.co> 

Tuesday, September 15, 2020 4:40 PM 

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

the fastest growingjob in the country, and our industry employed 250,000 people. The COVID-19 crisis could 

threaten up to 125,000 of these jobs across the United States. Florida is struggling with an above 10% 

unemployment rate since May and the economic hardship could get worse if you end retail-rate net metering. 

People and businesses across the state rely on commonsense solar policies to take control of their O"wn energy. 

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
VIRGINIA MENDEZ 
1836 Rodman St 
Hollywood, FL 33020 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Stanley Sherry < Stanley.Sherry.75120726@p2a.co > 

Tuesday, September 15, 2020 4:38 PM 

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
Stanley Sherry 
683 1/2 10th Ave S 
St. Petersburg, FL 33701 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Janice March <Janice.March.180998979@p2a.co> 

Tuesday, September 15, 2020 4:37 PM 

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
Janice March 
4124 Turks Cap Pl 
Sarasota, FL 34234 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Tim Oswald <Tim.Oswald.16932063@p2a.co> 

Tuesday, September 15, 2020 4:34 PM 

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

rooftop solar clear. In 2016 voters rejected the utility-driven "Amendment 1", which would have prohibited the 

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

Thankyou, 
Tim Oswald 
425 NE 27th Dr 
Wilton Manors, FL 33334 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Susan DeWitt < Susan.DeWitt.15732075@p2a.co > 

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
Susan De Witt 
325 Twin Lake Dr 
Largo, FL 33770 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Rhiannon Steiner < Rhiannon.Steiner.349672748@p2a.co> 

Tuesday, September 15, 2020 4:34 PM 

Office of Commissioner Fay 
Protect our solar rights! Docket 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Andrew Giles Fay, 

I've just invested in solar panels myself and am very happy with them, not only for the environmental benefit 
but for the small amounts of money it has saved me during this pandemic where every dollar counts while I'm 

not able to go back to work. 

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
the country in new solar jobs, and employed over 12,000 people. Before this q-isis began, "solar installer" was 
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
Rhiannon Steiner 
4710 W Pontiac Pl 
Beverly Hills, FL 34465 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Tara Hottenstein <Tara.Hottenstein.16954780@p2a.co > 

Tuesday, September 15, 2020 4:31 PM 

Office of Commissioner Fay 
Protect our solar rights! Docket. 2020-0000 

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
Tara Hottenstein 
1611 59th St S 
Gulfport, FL 33707 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Cheryl DeShaies < Cheryl.DeShaies.232000904@p2a.co > 

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
Cheryl DeShaies 
10065 Florence Cir 
Naples, FL 34119 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Nicola Giorgio <Nicola.Giorgio.230503313@p2a.co> 

Tuesday, September 15, 2020 4:27 PM 

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
Nicola Giorgio 
14 Jeff Rd 
Largo, FL 3 3 77 4 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Lauren Wilson <Lauren.Wi1son.231173111@p2a.co> 

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
Lauren Wilson 
129 Surfside Ave 
St. Augustine, FL 32084 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Joy Volz <Joy.Volz.83629417@p2a.co> 

Tuesday, September 15, 2020 4:21 PM 

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
Joy Volz 
3895 Tanager Pl 
Palm Harbor, FL 34685 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Kevin Chapman < Kevin.Chapman.18599972@p2a.co> 

Tuesday, September 15, 2020 4: 17 PM 

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
Kevin Chapman 
18781 SE 21st Pl 
Silver Springs, FL 34488 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Heather Wolfe < Heather.Wolfe.230543030@p2a.co > 

Tuesday, September 15, 2020 4:14 PM 

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
Heather Wolfe 
534 Lake Faith Cir 
Maitland, FL 32751 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Rebecca Straw < Rebecca.Straw.16466520@p2a.co> 

Tuesday, September 15, 2020 4:08 PM 

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

rooftop solar clear. In 2016 voters rejected the utility-driven "Amendment l ", which would have prohibited th~ 

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
Rebecca Straw 
2580 62nd Ave S 
St. Petersburg, FL 33712 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Michelle Darbro <Michelle.Darbro.82508395@p2a.co> 

Tuesday, September 15, 2020 4:07 PM 

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
Michelle Darbro 
5311 SW 22nd Terrace 
Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Dear Commissioners, 

Alicia Walker <amaswalker@gmail.com> 
Tuesday, September 15, 2020 4:03 PM 
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

Alicia Walker 

Mrs Alicia Walker 
amaswalker@gmail.com 
8 Saranac Road 
Sea Ranch Lakes , FL 33308 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Importance: 

Dear Commissioners, 

Alex Harkins <harkins_alex@yahoo.com> 
Tuesday, September 15, 2020 4:03 PM 
Office of Chairman Clark; Office of Commissioner Graham; Office of Commissioner 

Polmann; Office of Commissioner Fay; Office of Commissioner Brown 

{BULK} Net-Metering Works for Floridians 

Low 

The middle of a public health and economic crisis is not the time to create more uncertainty by making changes to solar 

rights that will hurt jobs and take money out of people's pockets. 

Before COVID-19, the Sunshine state produced the 4th most electricity from solar panels in the country, and employed · 

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
Alex Harkins 

Ms Alex Harkins 
harkins_alex@yahoo.com 
13530 Westshire Dr 
Tampa, FL 33618 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

HENRY OSMER <HENRY.OSMER.92412570@p2a.co> 

Tuesday, September 15, 2020 3:59 PM 

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
HENRY OSMER 
315 34th St 
West Palm Beach, FL 33407 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Mary Mullins <Mary.Mullins.33461913@p2a.co> 

Tuesday, September 15, 2020 3:55 PM 

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
Mary Mullins 
1832 S Magnolia Dr 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

David Cornell < David.Cornell.108817 492@p2a.co > 

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
subsidization of solar energy, and approved 'Amendment 4', which provide'd tax exemptions for rooftop solar 

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

Thank you, · 
David Cornell 
616 Lakeside Dr 
Seminole, FL 33772 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Saralee Le Maire <Saralee.LeMaire.50273193@p2a.co> 

Tuesday, September 15, 2020 3:54 PM 

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

Before COVID-19, the Sunshine state produced the fourth most electricity from solar panels iri the country, led 
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
Saralee Le Maire 
11109 SW 10th Terrace 
Micanopy, FL 32667 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

John Dervin <John.Dervin.56703720@p2a.co> 

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
John Dervin 
3638 Craigsher Dr 
Apopka, FL 32712 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

leighsmontgomery@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Leigh Montgomery 

< leig hsmontgomery@everyactioncustom.com > 

Tuesday, September 15, 2020 2:58 PM 

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

more tools - not less- in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way. 

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering 

here in Florida. 

Sincerely, 

Leigh Montgomery 

179 Suntree Ct Ormond Beach, FL 32174-4872 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

marilynpocius@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Marilyn Pocius 

< mari lyn pocius@everyactioncustom.com > 
Tuesday, September 15, 2020 7:57 AM 
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
Marilyn Pocius 
451 31st Ave N Saint Petersburg, FL 33704-2132 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Lisa Mulrane <Lisa.Mulrane.102330849@p2a.co> 

Tuesday, September 15, 2020 3:52 PM 

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
Lisa Mulrane 
1385 Amberlea Dr S 
Dunedin, FL 34698 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

kim@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Kim Ross <kim@everyactioncustom.com> 

Tuesday, September 15, 2020 3:51 PM 
Office of Commissioner Fay 
Protect our solar rights! Docket 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Andrew Giles Fay, 

I understand on Thursday you will be discussing netmetering in Florida. 

I wanted to write to you to ask you not to make any changes to netmetering. 

First, the middle of a public health and economic crisis is not the time to create more uncertainty by making changes to 

solar rights that will hurt jobs and take money out of people's pockets. 

Solar is creating jobs in Florida right now. In fact, we led the nation in terms of new solar jobs last year. Before COVID-

19, the Sunshine state produced the 4th most electricity from solar panels in the country, and employed over 12,000 

people. Before this crisis began, "solar installer" was the fastest growing job in the country, employing 250,000 people. 

The COVID-19 crisis could put half, 125,000, of these jobs at risk in communities across the United States. Florida has 

already lost 22% of its workforce due to economic uncertainty, and this could get worse. 

People and businesses across the state rely on common sense solar policies to take control of their own energy, and 

choose how they power their lives. 

Solar panels and batteries contribute to the resilience of the electric grid. Right now, I m sitting under the slow-moving 

storm, Sally, where we are getting deluged with rain. We anticipate even more storms coming to Florida before the end 

of hurricane season. We need more tools, and certainly need to keep the tool of low-cost solar+storage, in order to 

weather all the storms that are coming our way. 

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering 

here in Florida. 

Sincerely, 
Kim Ross 
Tallahassee, FL 32308 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

agaudio49@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Anthony Gaudio <agaudio49 

@everyactioncustom.com > 

Tuesday, September 15, 2020 7:56 AM 

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
Anthony Gaudio 

3049 Bayshore Dr Tallahassee, FL 32309-2205 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Thomas Paradiso <Thomas.Paradiso.75393562@p2a.co> 

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
Thomas Paradiso 
9225 Short Chip Cir 
Port St. Lucie, FL 34986 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

arock1@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Andrew Rock <arock1 

@everyactioncustom.com> 
Tuesday, September 15, 2020 7:54 AM 

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

I am appalled that the utility companies are trying to end net metering, and that the PSC would even consider such a 

travesty. As a homeowner with rooftop solar and a TECO net meter, I say to the PSC: "Hands off my net meter!" As a 

citizen who wants to see his children and grandchildren survive climate change, I say "It should be a crime to roll back 

any aspect of solar power in our state; the PSC should be doing everything in its power to promote solar!" 

Thank you. 

Sincerely, 
Andrew Rock 
604 W Hilda St Tampa, FL 33603-3437 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

charlesscrook@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Charles Crook 

< charlesscrook@everyactioncustom.com > 

Tuesday, September 15, 2020 3:51 PM 

Office of Commissioner Fay 

I support Solar Choice in the Sunshine State - Docket: 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Andrew Giles Fay, 

As we struggle with a global pandemic, an economic crisis, and an active hurricane season, it is not the time to create 

more uncertainty by signaling a change in solar policies that are helping to make our state a leader in clean solar power 

and providing good paying local jobs. 

At the start of 2020, Florida was ranked 4th in the nation for solar energy production, employing thousands of people 

and powering the Sunshine State with clean, affordable, homegrown energy. The economic downturn has already put 

many of these jobs and future solar development at risk - we don't need sudden regulatory changes in solar policies to 

create even more uncertainty here in Florida. 

Our current net metering rule allows a number of Floridians to grow a segment of the solar market by choosing to 

power their homes and businesses with Florida's number one natural resource, sunshine. Florida citizens and customers 

overwhelmingly support the current successful net metering policy allowing compensation for the solar energy they 

generate and provide to the electricity grid. 

Please protect the opportunity for business and homeowners to generate clean solar power and support local jobs by 

preserving our successful net metering rules here in Florida. 

Sincerely, 
Charles Crook 

Tampa, FL 33626 

charlesscrook@gmail.com 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

jallyn727@everyactiohcustom.com on behalf of Jan Allyn <jallyn727 

@everyactioncustom.com > 

Tuesday, September 1 5, 2020 11 :55 AM 

Office of Commissioner Fay 
Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Andrew Giles Fay, 

I power my home with solar because I care about climate change and believe we should be doing everything possible to 

combat it. Now is not the time to dispense with the net metering rule. Even with tax incentives and net metering parity, 

rooftop solar only barely makes economic sense for people who live paycheck to paycheck. We should be encouraging 

rooftop solar, not penalizing those who have invested in it for the good of the community and the protection of the 

environment. 

Sincerely, 
Jan Allyn 
9629 105th Ave Largo, FL 33773-4510 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

daniellewallace@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Danielle Wallace 

< daniellewa llace@everyactioncustom.com > 

Tuesday, September 15, 2020 7:53 AM 
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
Danielle Wallace 
2630 Sherrilane Dr Cantonment, FL 32533-7669 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Michael Ebner < Michael.Ebner.231730590@p2a.co > 

Tuesday, September 15, 2020 3:50 PM 

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
Michael Ebner 
11633 NW 161st St 
Alachua, FL 32615 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

cthaell@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Clifford I.Thaell 

< cthaell@everyactioncustom.com > 

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
Clifford I. Thaell 
9601 Miccosukee Rd Lot 59 Tallahassee, FL 32309-9664 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

quickssilver@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Stacey Churchill 

< qu ickssilver@everyactioncustom.com > 

Tuesday, September 15, 2020 7:52 AM 

Office of Commissioner Fay 

Keep Net Metering for solar! 

Dear Commissioner Andrew Giles Fay, 

We made the large investment in solar for our home with a clear understanding that net metering existed in Florida. 

Changing the rules would have a negative economic impact on my family. It would also discourage others from going 

solar in the future, which is the opposite of what we need to do to combat climate change! 

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

Stacey Churchill 

Ocoee, FL 34761 

quickssilver@hotmail.com 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Elsy Shallman <E1sy.Shallman.229891946@p2a.co> 

Tuesday, September 15, 2020 3:49 PM 

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
Elsy Shallman 
17294 37th Pl N 
Loxahatchee, FL 33470 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

shereeldeal@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Sheree Deal 

<shereeldeal@everyactioncustom.com > 

Tuesday, September 15, 2020 3:23 PM 

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

Sheree Deal 

1774 14th Ave Vero Beach, FL 32960-0413 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

drsu@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of George Kulka 

< drsu@everyactioncustom.com > 

Tuesday, September 15, 2020 3:22 PM 

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

George Kulka 

4097 W Breckenridge Ct Beverly Hills, FL 34465-4663 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Caraannfleischer@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Cara Fleischer 

<Caraannfleischer@everyactioncustom.com> 

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
Cara Fleischer 
4706 lnisheer Ct Tallahassee, FL 32309-2449 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

marybraunagel@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Mary Braunagel 

< marybraunagel@everyactioncustom.com > 

Tuesday, September 15, 2020 11 :52 AM 

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

employed 2S0,000 people. The COVID-19 crisis could put half, 125,000, of these jobs at risk in communities across the 

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
Mary Braunagel 

Tallahassee, FL 32308 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

dwdietrich@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of DON DIETRICH 

< dwdietrich@everyactioncustom.com > 

Tuesday, September 15, 2020 11 :SO AM 

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
DON DIETRICH 

Tallahassee, FL 32305 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Marc.Clinch@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Marc Clinch 

< Marc.Clinch@everyactioncustom.com > 

Tuesday, September 15, 2020 7:49 AM 

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

Marc Clinch 

9803 Sweetleaf St Orlando, FL 32827-6808 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Susan Linden <Susan.Linden.12576351@p2a.co> 

Tuesday, September 15, 2020 3:44 PM 

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
Susan Linden 
1061 Hunt St NW 
Palm Bay, FL 32907 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

snyounger@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Sarah Younger 

< snyounger@everyactioncustom.com > 

Tuesday, September 15, 2020 3: 19 PM 

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

As a solar artist, home owner with solar and solar advocate I am doing all I can to drawdown the carbon we have put in 

the atmosphere by burning fossil fuels. 

You have the opportunity to ensure our future is bright not bleak! 

Don't remove the net metering from our solar systems! 

Sincerely, 

Sarah Younger 

High Springs, FL 32643 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

pizzog@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Gene Pizzo 

< pizzog@everyactioncustom.com > 

Tuesday, September 15, 2020 1 :48 PM 

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

Gene Pizzo 

3006 W Clinton St Tampa, FL 33614-3439 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

John McMurran <John.McMurran.213622509@p2a.co> 

Tuesday, September 15, 2020 3:40 PM 

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
John McMurran 
2710 Lake Pickett Pl 
Chuluota, FL 32766 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

DAVE SILLMAN <DAVE.SILLMAN.83727814@p2a.co> 

Tuesday, September 15, 2020 3:38 PM 

Office of Commissioner Fay 

Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Andrew Giles Fay, 

STOP catering to these ceaseless & dishonest attacks by the Investor-owned utilities against residential and 

commercial solar! Studies have repeatedly shown that residential solar customers ADD tremendous value to the 

grid that benefits everybody! These attacks are blatant attempts to protect [the profits of] the regulated utility 

monopoly in FL. Their business model is being disrupted, and rather than take advantage of the MANY new 

opportunities that exists for THEM in solar, efficiency, etc, they instead lies and use shady front groups to 

quash fair competition. 

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
DA VE SILLMAN 
850 E Lime St 
Tarpon Springs, FL 34689 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Dear Commissioners, 

Chris Gonzalez <gonzalezchris76@gmail.com> 

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

Chris Gonzalez 

Mr Chris Gonzalez 
gonza lezchris76@gma ii .com 

2415 E Marks St 
Orlando, FL 32803 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Suzanne Gordon <Suzanne.Gordon.15665665@p2a.co> 

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
Suzanne Gordon 
1430 SE 23rd Terrace 
Cape Coral, FL 3 3 990 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Dear Commissioners, 

Kevin Folliet <kfolliet@gmail.com> 

Tuesday, September 15, 2020 3:11 PM 

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

Kevin Folliet 

Mr Kevin Folliet 

kfolliet@gmail.com 

11401 MLK St N Apt 2002 

St Petersburg, FL 33716 
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